

GVSA board meeting minutes – April 10, 2017

Present: John Hall, Josh Sheldon, Sue Crabtree, Ken Lovell, Bruce Lane, Elissa Vire

Guests: Gordon Dean, Steve Royce

Meeting called to order by John Hall at 7:04pm

Previous meeting minutes approved as presented.

Officer's reports:

President's report:

Administrators report:

Sue shared the ad for MSPSP's tryout magazine.

Sue to look into costs and process for TOP soccer fpt Fury FC.

Old Business:

Coach license requirements - no changes will be made at this time. Head coaches must have a license. We will re-evaluate assistant coaches following the spring season.

PDA disciplinary meeting update - Ken met with the necessary coach.

New Business:

GVSA northern and southern boundaries - We will uphold the by-laws as stated.

GVSOA fee increase proposal - tabled

Spring/summer board meeting location - tabled

Board positions - tabled

Build out line - tabled

PDA request -

Motion made to allow the coach Lenin Valle-Lopez to select the two games he sits out for his suspension. Motion did not pass.

Motion made to allow coach Velle-Lopez to sit out the 2nd and 4th games of his season. Motion passes.

Meeting adjourned at 8:20pm.

Next meeting is May 1st, 2017, 7:00pm

Submitted,

Josh Sheldon, secretary